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BULLETIN 2021-003

DATE: 09/13/2021
TO: Navigators Project Partners Counties and Community-Based Organizations
FROM: Medi-Cal Health Enroliment Navigators Project (Navigators Project)

SUBJECT: Outreach and Enrollment Efforts to College Students

The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) wants to make project partners aware
of a need for increased Medi-Cal outreach efforts on college students who are eligible
for Medi-Cal. This bulletin serves to encourage project partners to work with their local
Education Departments, Universities, and Community Colleges to provide outreach and
enrollment efforts focusing on this population. As this population may fall under one or
more target populations, engaging in outreach and enroliment activities for this specific
group would not require an amendment or update to your Goals & Objectives, Work
Plan, or Budget Plan.

If you have any immediate questions or concerns, please contact your Navigators
Analyst or send an e-mail to the Navigators mailbox at HealthNavigators@dhcs.ca.gov.
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